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Fairview/Ford Farm

The name Fairview is first mentioned in a mortgage made by William
Gooding on his half interest in the farm in 1879.1 The other half of the farm
was owned by the Rev. Cornelius Prettyman and his wife. In 1880, in a lease
agreement, Gooding rented his half to the Prettymans while he was out of
the country. In that agreement Gooding is referred to as “temporarily

residing in Leipzig in Europe.”2

Slightly before the above mentioned transactions took place, in the
early or mid 1870’s, the farm had been leased to George and Harriett Ford
who had moved from Cecil County. The Ford family remained tenants on
the farm until after the deaths of Gooding and Prettyman. It was at this
point that the Ford’s son, Samuel and his wife Eliza Jane Spry purchased
the farm. They resided here for many years, raising their children to
maturity. The farm passed on to their oldest son Herbert Spry Ford, in
whose family it remained until 1995. The house which George and Harriett
Ford moved into had already been standing for about thirty years. It was in

about the same condition as is shown in the photograph taken in 1910.

A handsome late Federal frame farmhouse, it was composed of a
large five bay block with one and one half story kitchen wing. In form and
date it is similar to Timber Level, the John Carvill Sutton Farm built near
Black ‘s Station in 1838. Fairview, however, had two sophisticated dormers

on the roof which had pilasters and segmentally arched roofs of their own.
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The interior plan was like the earlier Mt. Herman, near Chesterville,
with central stairhall, living room, dining room and kitchen with pantry.
The stair is a handsome late Federal work with turned newels and round
handrail which rises above each newel. Two balusters per step give an
openness to the balustrade. One of the mantels is typical late Federal work
while the other is more like the antebellum mantel found in a bedroom at
Moreton Hall (c. 1860).

Fairview is well constructed and a house typical of the second
quarter of the 19th century Kent County landscape. It represents the
prosperity which resulted from better farming methods introduced in the
County around the turn of the Century and is probably a replacement of an

earlier house that had been worn out by previous generations.

1. Land Records, Lib. DCB 4, fol. 187.
2. Land Records, Lib. DCB 5, fol. 623.
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Survey No. K-187

Magi No. /350/875X0¢

Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common Lambson Farm

2. Location

street & number Northwest side Rt. 290, 3 miles north of Chesterville —— not for publication

city, town Chesterville —_x vicinity of congressional district First

state Maryland county Kent

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

___ district ____ public _X_ occupied ____agriculture ____ museum

X building(s) _X_ private —__unoccupied ____commercial park

—_ structure ___ both ____work in progress ____ educational _ X private residence

___ site Public Acquisition Accessible —__ entertainment religious

— object ____in process ___yes: restricted ____government ____ scientific

— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted —__industrial transportation
_X not applicable __Xno ____ military other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Mrs. Harriett F. Bowen and Mrs. Catherine F. Ayres c/o Harriett F. Bowen

street & number 207 Glasgow Road telephone no.: 778-6359 (Ayres)

city, town Cary state and zip code North Carolina 27511

5. Location of Legal Description

EHP 122
courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Court House 1liber EHP 122
76
street & number Cross_ Street folio 73
city, town Chgstertow‘n state Mary land
6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys
title Maryland Historic Site Inventory — HABS Inventory
date May 1970 X __federal _X state ___ county ___ local

depository for survey records Maryland Historical Trust, 21 State Circle

city, town Annapolis state Maryland




7. Description Survey No. y_j1g7

Condition Check one Check one

X excellent ___deteriorated ___ unaltered _X__ original site

___good —_ruins __X altered ____ moved date of move
__ fair —_ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Lambson Farm, located on the northwest side of Route 290, is about
halfway between Galena and Chesterville. The house faces southeast,
paralleling the public road. To the south is the railroad track of the line from
Chestertown to Delaware. The frame main section, probably dating from
about 1820 to 1840, is built in a vernacular late Federal style. The also
frame, three-bay-wide, 1-1/2 story wing (really a true 1-1/2 story building
with dormers) is too altered to attempt to date, virtually rebuilt in the mid
twentieth century and put back against the main section's southwest
gable-end, from which it had been removed earlier. A frame rear wing has
been removed from behind the southwest room of the main section. The main
section is five bays wide and two deep. The main entry is in the central bay.
There are two dormers, with segmentally-arched roofs, in the southeastern
roof slope, placed over the inner side bays. There is a small, modern,
gable-roofed porch at the main entry. At each gable end, within the wall in
the center, is a chimney. The wing also has an end chimney.

(Continued)



8. Significance Survey No. K-187

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture ____ religion
~1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation — law - science
— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —__economics —__literature — sculpture
—1600-1699 _X architecture ___education — military —__social/
—1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
X_ 1800-1899 ___ commerce - exploration/settlement ____ philosophy — theater
— 1900- ____ communications __industry ____politics/government ____ transportation
___invention —_ other (specify)
Specific dates Circa 1830-1840 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The house at Lambson Farm is one of quite a few 2-1/2 story,
five-bay-wide upper-county houses that are essentially Federal in style,
form, and plan though built in the second quarter of the nineteenth century.
Though they are handsome, well-executed buildings, probably the best houses
of their time, they indicate the architectural conservatism of the period and
persistence of style in Kent County. While unabashedly Greek Revival
dwellings were being built elsewhere, these houses show only a tendency
toward Greek-Revival-influenced details, and usually only on the interior,
especially in mantels., Lambson Farm is only a little more than two miles
east (measuring across fields along the railroad track route) of a dated house,
Timber Level, K-598 (1838), near Black's Station whose main section is
strikingly similar, both in form and detail; both are frame. They may be quite
close contemporaries, one perhaps influencing the building of the other. Both
very likely reflect the return of agricultural prosperity to a county whose
soils had become depleted, where farming practices deteriorated, and that
was adversely affected by changing markets and western competition. At
Timber Level a new main section was added to a small eighteenth-century
1-1/2 story dwelling that evidently had become too small and inadequate for
a newly prosperous farming family. While the 1-1/2 story end wing at
Lambson Farm has been too altered to tell much about it the situation may
have been the same there. Close by, northeast of the intersection of Rt. 290
with the Lambson-Millington Forest Road, there is another house that in its
interior details is very similar to Lambson Farm's, though the plan is very
different--side-hall, two rooms deep. The same builder may have been
involved in all three of these buildings, known at Timber Level to have been G.
M. Leary.

(Continued)



9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No.

K-187

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state

code

county code

state
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county code

11.

Form Prepared By

name/title

Margaret Q. Fallaw

organization Hisrorical Society of Kent County

County Commissioners of Kent County

date December 17, 1985

street & number

Court House
Church Alley

778-4600
telephone 7793499

city or town

Chestertown

state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated

Code of Maryland, Article 41,

Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to:
Shaw House
21 State Circle

Maryland Historical Trust

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438
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The first storey of the wing is now divided into two rooms on the first
storey, but ali thc work appears fairly recent. Arear, one-storey,
shed-rocfed enciosed porch spans much of the wing and includes a pathroom,
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There is ng evidence that this farm had any connection with the Lambsoen
farr!!v, which did live in the area and for whom the frain station at the
rack’s intersection with Rt. 290 wag named. The Larmbsons owned property,
W‘-udmo 2 bmfvvar'* on the eact cide of Poute 290 ano =‘orw *he
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After me ratiroad station came, the area became one with conciderabie
activity By 1860 school was located at the point Created by the intersection
of the Lambson-Mithington Forest Road. In 1855 the first ’“athonc church bullt

in Ken: Zounty was erected on the southeast corner of Dennis McCauley's farm
to the north of Lambson rarm {though during the 1880s 1t was olbmanUed the
bricks to hereused for arectory at the new church site in Gaienal
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1. STATE Mom.(lmci HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
county Wam 't y INVENTORY K-I87
TowN CGedemo viciTy Lewbsen Staba, 3 L b
STREETNO. Rt 2qo , /| il Workh % . NAME Ly b Sown
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aRIGIRAL OE;R K Ces i § " DATE OR PERIOD C. |Boo
) . STYLE Fed aval
ORIGINAL USE  din
ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER Jamas Hurtt
: BUILDER
PRESENT USE dw
WALL CONSTRUCTION ‘ﬁ-u»-n_ 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES 2V,
4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC  NO

Lambson is like many of the large two and one-half story houses
of Kent County except it is built of frame covered with clapboard.
In appearance it ressembles Glenmore near Kennedyville except
that its wing is only one and one-half storys high, instead of
two full stories.

It stands on a brick foundation and has two brick chimneys within
the gable walls. Its windows have 9/6 sashes on first story and
6/6 on second story, both with louvered shutters. There are two
dormers on each side of the "A" roof.

Its kitchen is three bays long anqéne room deep (as is the main
portion) and has a chimney on itsasouth end.

From the appearance of ‘the woodwork étc.,it appears to have been

built around 1800 and is of the"Federal style".

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endongered No Interior Exterior ggo d’
I
@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
0. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) . NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
RVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. | Q
INTERVIEWS, R 5 C W] fgol.du

DATE OF RECORD Waw /970
I
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K-187

Lambson Farm

Rt. 290, near Chesterville
M. Q. Fallaw - 12/17/85
View to north
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K-187
Lambson Farm
" Rt. 290, near Chesterville

. M. Q. Fallaw - 12/17/85

View to northeast
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